Sharon Bridgewater
18592 Dale Street
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050

Thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District of
Columbia, the Common wealth of



W
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Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C..a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.



DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 6, 2021
THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021 AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATE OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO HIS
TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR(AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT
FOR TRUMP MEDIA AND
TECHNOLOGY GROUP, THE TRUMP
ORGANIZATION

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

Vs.

JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS SENATOR
OF OHIO, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA (FROM January 3,
2023 - January 10, 2025 and
continuing thru to present
and/or continuing to one or more
of his term(s) as Senator for
Ohio, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA AND/OR HIS
SUCCESSOR(S) (AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)

1240 East 9th Street, Room 3061
Cleveland, OH 44199
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1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER FOR TELSA
AND ALL HIS “UNKNOWN?” OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AND/OR UNKNOWN
TRANSNATIONAL AND/OR
INTERNATIONAL COMPANIES

VS.

TELSA INC.,

VS.

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United States of
America(from February 5, 2025 thru to
Present ) and in her official capacity as
Florida State Attorney General from 2011

thru to 2019 and/or in her officia] capacity
as an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and Predecessors
and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru
present and all those operating under her
direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50 States”
Attorney Generals and all Special
Prosecutors appointed by her from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and Successor(s),



( At

et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE, THE
INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND,
THE WORLD BANK, ALL GLOBAL
CENTRAL BANKS,
1,000,000,000,000,000,000.00(0ne Thousand
Quadrillion) in currency(all currency
including but not limited to all currency
including the British Pound Sterling and/or
Digital Pound Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or
Digital Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital Dollar, the
Chinese Yuan and/or digital yuan, Russian
ruble and/or digital ruble, India rupee
and/or digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not limited
to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) Brazil, Russia,
India, China, and South Africa(BRICS)
currency, stablecoin, all types of Digital
ledger Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s) cryptocurrencies,
including but not limited to any and all
forms of “monetary” payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
Payment transactions with cryptocurrencies
books, documents, intellectual property,
gold, coins, precious metals etc.), all
intangible and tangible property,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
ALL FUNGIBLE PROPERTY, ALL
WATER RIGHTS,



VS.

ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND INTEREST IN
REAL PROPERTY AND APPURTENANES
LOCATED IN THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA AND/OR 195 COUNTRIES
INCLUDING VATICAN, CUBAAND AILL
ISLANDS, ETC.

VS.

ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND INTEREST IN
PUBLIC AND/OR PRIVATE CORPORATE
OFFICES



SUPPLEMENTAL
CONSOLIDATED
CERTIFICATION

SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED
CERTIFICATION

42 USC SECTION 2000E
42 USC SECTION 2000D



Sharon Bridgewater via The 50 States™ ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or Qui Tam Relator certify that this supplemental consolidated intervention as a matter of
right in which relief is sought is from discrimination. based on on account of race. color. religion,
sex or national origin and/or the denial of equal protection of the laws under the fourteenth
amendment to the Constitution within the meaning of 42 USC section 2000d and/or 42 USC

section 2000e and certifies that the case is of general public importance.
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I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed (' day of February in [{yuw{/Michigan

COURT SEAL

il g1t

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
present]on behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.. a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerl y
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE “50 STATES”



AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”
CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW
ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR
THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “S0 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”
U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE
“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL



Sharon Bridgewater
18592 Dale Street
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050

Thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District of
Columbia, the Common wealth of



Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR|[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru present]on behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C..a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
[nvestments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.



KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF
HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO
JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 2025
AND/OR HER SUCCESSOR

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET

NORTH BUILIDNG

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008

VS.

Merrick Brian Garland individually and in
his official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 1997) & in his official
capacity as Chief Judge for the U.S. Court
of Appeals D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021)
and in his official capacity as Attorney
General for the United States of
America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20,
2024AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN.
1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those
operating under his direction the “50
States” Attorney Generals from March 11,
2021 and continuing thru to his term)



The United States Court of Appeals
District of Columbia Circuit

E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Court House and William B. Bryant
Annex

333 Constitution Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 2001

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

VS.

JAMES R. MCHENRY III
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY
GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU
TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his
official capacities as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025 thru to
present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru present and all
those operating under his direction and/or
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to his term including but
not limited to all “50 States” Attorney
Generals and all Special Prosecutors
appointed by any and all Acting Attorney
Generals of the United States of America
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his
term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to present and
Successor(s)

The Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

VS.

7007



DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 6, 2021
THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021 AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATE OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO HIS
TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR(AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT
FOR TRUMP MEDIA AND
TECHNOLOGY GROUP, THE TRUMP
ORGANIZATION

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C.20500

Vs.

JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS SENATOR
OF OHIO, VICE PRESIDENT OF THFE,
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA (FROM January 3,
2023 - January 10, 2025 and
continuing thru to present
and/or continuing to one or more
of his term(s) as Senator for
Ohio, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA AND/OR HIS
SUCCESSOR(S) (AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)

1240 East 9th Street, Room 3061
Cleveland, OH 44199
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1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER FOR TELSA
AND ALL HIS “UNKNOWN” OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AND/OR UNKNOWN
TRANSNATIONAL AND/OR
INTERNATIONAL COMPANIES

VS.

TELSA INC.

VS.

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United States of
America(from February 5, 2025 thru to
present ) and in her official capacity as
Florida State Attorney General from 2011

thru to 2019 and/or in her official capacity
as an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and Predecessors
and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru
present and all those operating under her
direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50 States”
Attorney Generals and all Special
Prosecutors appointed by her from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and Successor(s),



et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE, THE
INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND,
THE WORLD BANK, ALL GLOBAL
CENTRAL BANKS,
1,000,000,000,000,000,000.00(One Thousand
Quaderillion) in currency(all currency
including but not limited to all currency
including the British Pound Sterling and/or
Digital Pound Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or
Digital Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital Dollar, the
Chinese Yuan and/or digital yuan, Russian
ruble and/or digital ruble, India rupee
and/or digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not limited
to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) Brazil, Russia,
India, China, and South Africa(BRICS)
currency, stablecoin, all types of Digital
ledger Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s) cryptocurrencies,
including but not limited to any and all
forms of “monetary” payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
payment transactions with cryptocurrencies
books, documents, intellectual property,
gold, coins, precious metals etc.), all
intangible and tangible property,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
ALL FUNGIBLE PROPERTY, ALL
WATER RIGHTS,
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VS.

ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND INTEREST IN
REAL PROPERTY AND APPURTENANES
LOCATED IN THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA AND/OR 195 COUNTRIES
INCLUDING VATICAN, CUBAAND ALL
ISLANDS, ETC.

VS.

ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND INTEREST IN
PUBLIC AND/OR PRIVATE CORPORATE
OFFICES



CONSOLIDATED SUPPLEMENTAL

VICTIM ORGANIZATIONAL
STATEMENT

CONSOLIDATED SUPPLEMENTAL

VICTIM ORGANIZATIONAL STATEMENT

q «fre



Pursuant to civil or criminal rule of the Local Rules of the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia and/or the State of Michigan the undersigned, : THE STATE of
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana,
Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL
Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a S01C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation ,
ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT constitute a broad
classes of organizational victims in this case. The tollowing are victims and have been publicly
identified to date in this case. Including but not limited to:

The United States Government and/or Treasury,

8.220,000,000 BILLION PEOPLE THE ENTIRE WORLD'’S POPULATION

Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The
Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance
INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a S01C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation(FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS BY THE “RACKET™).

SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER

THE PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMEND THIS VICTIM
ORGANIZATIONAL STATEMENT

(09"



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24th day of February 20235 in Plymouth, Michigan

COURT SEAL

Il o
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THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessce, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR| FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies. Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C.. a Georgia Company. Specialty Global Investments Inc.. a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc.. a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in



interestCLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) “FOR THE 50
STATES” AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-313-688-6175

SHARONBRIDGEWATER777(@AOL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE 30 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A.” PROSECUTOR FOR THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., U.S. MARSHAL FOR “THE 50 STATES,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR “THE 50 STATES,
PRESIDENT OF THE 50 STATES AND/OR U.S.A.,
REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




Sharon Bridgewater
18592 Dale Street
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050

Thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District of
Columbia, the Common wealth of



Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR| FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C.,a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.
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KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF
HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO
JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 2025
AND/OR HER SUCCESSOR

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET

NORTH BUILIDNG

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008

VS.

Merrick Brian Garland individually and in
his official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 1997) & in his official
capacity as Chief Judge for the U.S. Court
of Appeals D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021)
and in his official capacity as Attorney
General for the United States of
America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20,
2024AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN.
1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those
operating under his direction the “50
States” Attorney Generals from March 11,
2021 and continuing thru to his term)



The United States Court of Appeals
District of Columbia Circuit

E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Court House and William B. Bryant
Annex

333 Constitution Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 2001

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

VS.

JAMES R. MCHENRY II1
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY
GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU
TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his
official capacities as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025 thru to
present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru present and all
those operating under his direction and/or
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to his term including but
not limited to all “50 States” Attorney
Generals and all Special Prosecutors
appointed by any and all Acting Attorney
Generals of the United States of America
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his
term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to present and
Successor(s)

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

VS.

o{ I
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DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 6, 2021
THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021 AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATE OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO HIS
TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR(AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT
FOR TRUMP MEDIA AND
TECHNOLOGY GROUP, THE TRUMP
ORGANIZATION

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

Vs,

JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS SENATOR
OF OHIO, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA (FROM January 3,
2023 - January 10, 2025 and
continuing thru to present
and/or continuing to one or more
of his term(s) as Senator for
Ohio, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA AND/OR HIS
SUCCESSOR(S) (AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)

1240 East 9th Street, Room 3061
Cleveland, OH 44199
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1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER FOR TELSA
AND ALL HIS “UNKNOWN” OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AND/OR UNKNOWN
TRANSNATIONAL AND/OR
INTERNATIONAL COMPANIES

VS.

TELSA INC.

VS.

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United States of
America(from February 5, 2025 thru to
present ) and in her official capacity as
Florida State Attorney General from 2011

thru to 2019 and/or in her official capacity
as an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and Predecessors
and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru
present and all those operating under her
direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50 States”
Attorney Generals and all Special
Prosecutors appointed by her from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and Successor(s),



et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE, THE
INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND,
THE WORLD BANK, ALL GLOBAL
CENTRAL BANKS,
1,000,000,000,000,000,000.00(One Thousand
Quadrillion) in currency(all currency
including but not limited to all currency
including the British Pound Sterling and/or
Digital Pound Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or
Digital Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital Dollar, the
Chinese Yuan and/or digital yuan, Russian
ruble and/or digital ruble, India rupee
and/or digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not limited

to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) Brazil, Russia,
India, China, and South Africa(BRICS)
currency, stablecoin, all types of Digital
ledger Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s) cryptocurrencies,
including but not limited to any and all
forms of “monetary” payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
Payment transactions with cryptocurrencies
books, documents, intellectual property,
gold, coins, precious metals etc.), all
intangible and tangible property,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
ALL FUNGIBLE PROPERTY, ALL
WATER RIGHTS,
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VS.

ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND INTEREST IN
REAL PROPERTY AND APPURTENANES
LOCATED IN THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA AND/OR 195 COUNTRIES
INCLUDING VATICAN, CUBAAND ALL
ISLANDS, ETC.

VS.

ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND INTEREST IN
PUBLIC AND/OR PRIVATE CORPORATE
OFFICES



CONSOLIDATED
SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF
FORFEITURE OF PROPERTY

PURSUANT TO 18 USC

SECTION 1963D



CONSOLIDATED SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF FORFEITURE OF PROPERTY
PURSUANT TO 18 USC SECTION 1963D

Sharon Bridgewater via the 50 States™ ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or Qui Tam Relator give this notice of forfeiture of property pursuant to 18 USC section
1963(d) seek the forfeiture of property as part of any sentence in accordance with the applicable
statue. The property subjects to forfeiture is more fully described as “all” Real Property.
including things growing on. affixed to. and found in land, and tangible and intangible property
inkling right, privileges. interests, claims and securities, including but not limited to THE U.S.
FEDERAL RESERVE, THE INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND, THE WORLD
BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL BANKS/ €00,000,000,000,000,000.00(One THOUSAND
Quadrillion) in currency(all currency including but not limited to all currency including
the British Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital
Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital Dollar, the Chinese
Yuan and/or digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or digital ruble, India rupee and/or digital
rupee, ete. all cryptocurrencies including but not limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) Brazil,
Russia, India, China, and South Africa(BRICS) currency, stablecoin, all types of Digital
ledger Technology and/or Block chains, any and all MasterCard(s)(s) cryptocurrencies,
including but not limited to any and all forms of “monetary” payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies payment transactions with cryptocurrencies books,
documents, intellectual property, gold, coins, precious metals ete.), all intangible and
tangible property, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL FUNGIBLE PROPERTY,
ALL WATER RIGHTS, ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND INTEREST IN RAL PROPERTY
AND APPURTENANCE LOCATED IN THE U.S.A. AND/OR 195 COUNTRIES
INCLUDING VATICAN AND CUBA, ISLANDS ETC. ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND
INTEREST IN PUBLIC AND/OR CORPORATE OFFICE(S). Sharon Bridgewater via the
50 States™ ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Qui Tam Relator will
suffer immediate and irreparable injury, and damage if the Statutory Class Action Defendant
representatives is permitted to dispose of or otherwise render unavailable the property subject to
forfeiture.



[ certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24th day of February 2025 in Plymouth, Michigan

COURT SEAL
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THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the

American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR|[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies. Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in



AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”
CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF
P.0O.BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050
THEFINALEXODUS777@GMAIL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”

AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE

“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”
U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




Sharon Bridgewater
18592 Dale Street
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050

Thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
[llinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District of
Columbia, the Common wealth of
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Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR| FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C..a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
[nternational Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.
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KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF
HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO
JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 2025
AND/OR HER SUCCESSOR

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET

NORTH BUILIDNG

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008

VS.

Merrick Brian Garland individually and in
his official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 1997) & in his official
capacity as Chief Judge for the U.S. Court
of Appeals D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021)
and in his official capacity as Attorney
General for the United States of
America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20,
2024AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN.
1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those
operating under his direction the “50
States” Attorney Generals from March 11,
2021 and continuing thru to his term)



L/&’E(j

The United States Court of Appeals
District of Columbia Circuit

E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Court House and William B. Bryant
Annex

333 Constitution Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 2001

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

VS.

JAMES R. MCHENRY III
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY
GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU
TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his
official capacities as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025 thru to
present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru present and all
those operating under his direction and/or
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to his term including but
not limited to all “50 States” Attorney
Generals and all Special Prosecutors
appointed by any and all Acting Attorney
Generals of the United States of America
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his
term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to present and
Successor(s)

The Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

VS.
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DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 6, 2021
THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021 AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATE OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO HIS
TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR(AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT
FOR TRUMP MEDIA AND
TECHNOLOGY GROUP, THE TRUMP
ORGANIZATION

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

Vs.

JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS SENATOR
OF OHIO, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA (FROM January 3,
2023 - January 10, 2025 and
continuing thru to present
and/or continuing to one or more
of his term(s) as Senator for
Ohio, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA AND/OR HIS
SUCCESSOR(S) (AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)

1240 East 9th Street, Room 3061
Cleveland, OH 44199
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1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER FOR TELSA
AND ALL HIS “UNKNOWN” OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AND/OR UNKNOWN
TRANSNATIONAL AND/OR
INTERNATIONAL COMPANIES

VS.

TELSA INC.

VS.

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United States of
America(from February 5, 2025 thru to
present ) and in her official capacity as
Florida State Attorney General from 2011

thru to 2019 and/or in her official capacity
as an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and Predecessors
and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru
present and all those operating under her
direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50 States”
Attorney Generals and all Special
Prosecutors appointed by her from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and Successor(s),
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et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE, THE
INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND,
THE WORLD BANK, ALL GLOBAL
CENTRAL BANKS,
1,000,000,000,000,000,000.00(One Thousand
Quadrillion) in currency(all currency
including but not limited to all currency
including the British Pound Sterling and/or
Digital Pound Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or
Digital Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital Dollar, the
Chinese Yuan and/or digital yuan, Russian
ruble and/or digital ruble, India rupee
and/or digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not limited
to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) Brazil, Russia,
India, China, and South Africa(BRICS)
currency, stablecoin, all types of Digital
ledger Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s) cryptocurrencies,
including but not limited to any and all
forms of “monetary” payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
Payment transactions with cryptocurrencies
books, documents, intellectual property,
gold, coins, precious metals etc.), all
intangible and tangible property,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
ALL FUNGIBLE PROPERTY, ALL
WATER RIGHTS,



VS.

ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND INTEREST IN
REAL PROPERTY AND APPURTENANES
LOCATED IN THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA AND/OR 195 COUNTRIES
INCLUDING VATICAN, CUBAAND ALL
ISLANDS, ETC.

VS.

ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND INTEREST IN
PUBLIC AND/OR PRIVATE CORPORATE
OFFICES

ConsoL, 00720 SV PPLawetAr
LICO CASE STATEme s
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CONSOLIDATED SUPPLEMENTAL RICO CASE
STATEMENT

This Statement include facts that the Claimant is relying upon to initiate this RICO complaint as
a required by one or more Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Admiralty and/or
Maritime Supplemental rule, California Civil Procedure and/or local rule. This RICO Case
Statement set forth below in detail and with specificity & provide the following information:

State whether the alleged unlawful conduct is in violation of 18 U.S.C. Sections 1962(a), (b),
(c), and/or (d)

18 U.S.C. Sections 1962 (c), and/or (d).

List each defendant and state the alleged misconduct and basis of liability of each
defendant.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 2025 AND/OR HER SUCCESSOR,
Merrick Brian Garland individually and in his official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 1997) & in his official
capacity as Chief Judge for the U.S. Court of Appeals D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021)
and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United States of America(March
11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating under
his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru
to his term), JAMES R. MCHENRY [l INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his
official capacities as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025 thru to present and Predecessors and from

15



Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and all those operating under his
direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term
including but not limited to all “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special
Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United
States of America from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and
Successor(s),

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 6, 2021 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021 AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATE OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20,
2025 THRU TO HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM)AND IN ONE OR MORE OF
HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT FOR TRUMP MEDIA AND
TECHNOLOGY GROUP, THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS
SENATOR OF OHIO, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND/OR PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (FROM January 3,
2023 - January 10, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or
continuing to one or more of his term(s) as Senator for Ohio, VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR HIS SUCCESSOR(S) (AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM),
ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER FOR TELSA AND ALL HIS “UNKNOWN” OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AND/OR UNKNOWN TRANSNATIONAL AND/OR INTERNATIONAL
COMPANIES, TELSA INC., Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney General
for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present ) and in
her official capacity as Florida State Attorney General from 2011 thru to 2019
and/or in her official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 2011) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru present and all those operating under her direction
and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to her term including
but not limited to all “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors
appointed by her from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and
Successor(s), et al

Statutory Class Action Defendants Representatives of their “racketeered influenced and
corrupt organization criminal partners” foreign Officials of 195 Countries “Heads of
State,” Corporate Directors, and other persons as defined in 18 USC section 1961(3), co-
conspirators, aiders, abettors, joint participants which constitute a class of statutory
criminals defendants of 1,000,000,000(one million or more) “aka the
“Transnational/International Adolf Hilter Foreign Alien Enemy Terrorist Enterprise;” the
class is so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable.
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List the alleged victims and state how each victim allegedly was injured. Sharon
Bridgewater and/or James S. Bridgewater (and Bridgewater’s” Businesses) the US
Government and/or “humanity” was injured and continues to be injured in business.
person and property (see affidavit filed concurrently). All are victims of the
“Transnational/International Adolf Hilter Foreign Alien Enemy Terrorist Enterprise:™ has
been injured and damaged and continues to be injured and damaged in business, person
and/or property by the Plaintiff by his acts or omissions.

Describe in detail the pattern of racketeering activity or collection of an unlawful debt
alleged for each RICO claim. A description of the pattern of racketeering activity shall
include the following information: (see affidavit and supplemental consolidated
intervention by right filed concurrently with this RICO Case Statement)

List the alleged predicate acts and the specifics Statutes allegedly violated:

8 U.S.C. §§ 1324, 1327 and 1328. AND TEN OR MORE acts or threats involving
murder, kidnapping. gambling, arson, robbery, bribery, extortion, dealing in obscene matter, or
dealing in a controlled substance or listed chemical (as defined in section 102 of the Controlled
Substances Act). which is chargeable under State law and punishable by imprisonment for more
than one year: acts which are indictable under any of the following provisions of title 18,
United States Code: Section 201 (relating to bribery), section 224 (relating to sports bribery),
sections 471, 472, and 473 (relating to counterfeiting), section 659 (relating to theft from
interstate shipment) if the act indictable under section 659 is felonious, section 664 (relating to
embezzlement from pension and welfare funds), sections 891-894 (relating to extortionate credit
transactions). section 932 (relating to straw purchasing), section 933 (relating to trafficking in
firearms), section 1028 (relating to fraud and related activity in connection with identification
documents). section 1029 (relating to fraud and related activity in connection with access
devices). section 1084 (relating to the transmission of gambling information), section 1341
(relating to mail fraud), section 1343 (relating to wire fraud), section 1344 (relating to financial
institution fraud), section 1351 (relating to fraud in foreign labor contracting), section 1425
(relating to the procurement of citizenship or nationalization unlawfully), section 1426 (relating
to the reproduction of naturalization or citizenship papers). section 1427 (relating to the sale of
naturalization or citizenship papers). sections 14611465 (relating to obscene matter), section
1503 (relating to obstruction of justice), section 1510 (relating to obstruction of criminal
investigations). section 1511 (relating to the obstruction of State or local law enforcement),
section 1512 (relating to tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant), section 1513
(relating to retaliating against a witness, victim, or an informant), section 1542 (relating to false
statement in application and use of passport), section 1543 (relating to forgery or false use of
passport), section 1544 (relating to misuse of passport). section 1546 (relating to fraud and
misuse of visas, permits, and other documents). sections 1581-1592 (relating to peonage.
slavery, and trafficking in persons).,[1] sections 1831 and 1832 (relating to economic espionage
and theft of trade secrets). section 1951 (relating to interference with commerce, robbery, or
extortion), section 1952 (relating to racketeering). section 1953 (relating to interstate
transportation of wagering paraphernalia), section 1954 (relating to unlawful welfare fund
payments). section 1955 (relating to the prohibition of illegal gambling businesses), section 1956
(relating to the laundering of monetary instruments), section 1957 (relating to engaging in
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monetary transactions in property derived from specified unlawful activity), section 1958
(relating to use of interstate commerce facilities in the commission of murder-for-hire), section
1960 (relating to illegal money transmitters), sections 2251, 2251A., 2252, and 2260 (relating to
sexual exploitation of children), sections 2312 and 2313 (relating to interstate transportation of
stolen motor vehicles), sections 2314 and 2315 (relating to interstate transportation of stolen
property), section 2318 (relating to trafficking in counterfeit labels for phonorecords. computer
programs or computer program documentation or packaging and copies of motion pictures or
other audiovisual works). section 2319 (relating to criminal infringement of a copyright), section
2319A (relating to unauthorized fixation of and trafficking in sound recordings and music videos
of live musical performances), section 2320 (relating to trafficking in goods or services bearing
counterfeit marks). section 2321 (relating to trafficking in certain motor vehicles or motor
vehicle parts). sections 2341-2346 (relating to trafficking in contraband cigarettes), sections
2421-24 (relating to white slave traffic),[2] sections 175-178 (relating to biological weapons).
sections 229-229F (relating to chemical weapons), section 831 (relating to nuclear materials),
(C) any act which is indictable under title 29, United States Code. section 186 (dealing with
restrictions on payments and loans to labor organizations) or section 501(¢) (relating to
embezzlement from union funds). (D) any offense involving fraud connected with a case under
title 11 (except a case under section 157 of this title), fraud in the sale of securities, or the
felonious manufacture, importation, receiving, concealment, buying, selling, or otherwise
dealing in a controlled substance or listed chemical (as defined in section 102 of the Controlled
Substances Act). punishable under any law of the United States, act which is indictable under
the Currency and Foreign Transactions Reporting Act. acts which are indictable under

the Immigration and Nationality Act, section 274 (relating to bringing in and harboring certain
aliens). section 277 (relating to aiding or assisting certain aliens to enter the United States). or
section 278 (relating to importation of alien for immoral purpose) if the act indictable under such
section of such Act was committed for the purpose of financial gain, or (G) any act that is
indictable under any provision listed in section 2332b(g)(5)(B) and as defined as 18 USC section
1961.(see https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1961)

Provide the dates of the predicate acts, the participants in the predicate acts and a
description of the facts surrounding each predicate act; From Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present “multiple, continual” predicate acts of wire fraud, mail fraud, extortion,
violent crime in aid of racketeering activity “a continuing conspiracy (see affidavit and
supplemental consolidated intervention by right filed concurrently with this RICO Case
Statement)”
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Describe whether the alleged predicate acts relate to the enterprise as part of a
common plan. If so, describe in detail.

The predicates acts committed by Transnational/International Adolf Hilter Foreign Alien
Enemy Terrorist Enterprise™ relates to a common plan to consolidate the USA with Tyranny
China, consolidate all money so that there is a one world currency, a one world religion, force
Bridgewater to worship the Satanic Antichrist against the two witnesses will. and one or more
control. enslave and/or exterminate the two witnesses and humanity and replace with Artificial
Intelligence Robots

State the names of the individuals, partnerships, corporations, associations or
other entities allegedly constituting the enterprise;

THERE ARE A “CLASS OF CRIMINAL” DEFRAUDING THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR THE PEOPLE OF THE 50 STATES

Describe the structure, purpose, roles, function and course of conduct of the
enterprise;

SEE SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED INTERVENTION AS A
MATTER OF RIGHT FILED CONCURRENTLY

State whether any defendants are employees, officers or directors of the alleged
enterprise;

ALL DEFENDANTS ARE ACTING IN JOINT PARTICATION WITH
IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL OFFICERS IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
SECTION 912 ACTING UNDER THE COLOR OF “U.S. GOVERNMENT"
LAW AND ARE EMPLOYEES OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Director of the Department of Justice

State whether any defendants are associated with the alleged enterprise, and if
so, how; He is associated with the enterprise
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ALL ARE ASSOCIATED AND/OR EMPLOYED BY THE RACKETEERED
INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION VIA A
PUBLIC/PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

Describe the effect of the activities of the enterprise on interstate or foreign

Commerce(SEE INTERVENTION FILED SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED
COMPLAINT)

If the complaint alleges a violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1962C, provide the following
information:
State who is employed by or associated with the enterprise;

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3,2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 2025 AND/OR HER SUCCESSOR,
Merrick Brian Garland individually and in his official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 1997) & in his official
capacity as Chief Judge for the U.S. Court of Appeals D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021)
and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United States of America(March
11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating under
his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru
to his term), JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official
capacities as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru Jan. 20, 2025 thru to present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru present and all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term including but not limited to all *“50
States” Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting
Attorney Generals of the United States of America from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru
to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and
Successor(s), Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney General for the United
States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present ) and in her official capacity as
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Florida State Attorney General from 2011 thru to 2019 and/or in her official capacity as
an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 2011)
and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and all those
operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru
to her term including but not limited to all “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special
Prosecutors appointed by her from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and Successor(s), et al,
DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 6, 2021 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021 AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATE OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20,
2025 THRU TO PRESENT(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR)AND IN ONE OR MORE
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT FOR TRUMP MEDIA AND
TECHNOLOGY GROUP, THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION, ELON MUSK
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER FOR TELSAAND ALL HIS “UNKNOWN" OFFICIAL CAPACITIES
AND/OR UNKNOWN TRANSNATIONAL AND/OR INTERNATIONAL COMPANIES,
JAMES DAVID VANCE INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
SENATOR(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR) FOR OHIO(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN.
1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR) AND IN
HIS DEFACTO CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR), James Michael Johnson INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS LOUISIANA U.S. HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVE FROM JAN. 20 2017 AND CONTINUING THRU TO OCTOBER
25, 2023(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR)AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER
OF THE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENATIVE AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSOR
STATUTORY CLASS DEFENDANT REPRESENATIVES

State whether the same entity is both the liable “person” and the “enterprise” under

Section 1962. YES. all class statutory defendant representatives and all statutory class
members are jointly and severely liable person and/or the enterprise.

The complaint alleges a violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1962(d). describe in detail the
alleged conspiracy. (see supplemental consolidated intervention as a matter of right and

complaint for forfeiture in intervention).

Describe the alleged injury to business, person or property. DONALD TRUMP AND
CO-CONSPIRATORS ONE OR MORE KAMALA HARRIS, JOE BIDEN, BARRY
SOERTOES., ERIC HOLDER. ELON MUSK., JAMES D VANCE AND A
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STATUTORY CLASS DEFENDANTS CONSPIRED WITH FOREIGN OFFICIALS
AND CORPORATIONS TO USE DECEPTION, FRAUD. FORCE. COERCION TO
GET ONE OR BOTH OF THE TWO WITNESSES TO INJECT A HIV/AIDS
ARTIFICIAL INTELLIENCE. BIOWEAPON OF MASS DESTRUCTION (AKA
COV-19 VACCINE)TO PERMANENTLY CHANGE THE TWO WITNESSES DNA
FOREVER. ALL OF THE CLAIMANT DECEDENTS HAVE BEEN “CUT OFF,
VIA ALTERATION OF DNA™ ALSO THEY COMMIT WIRE FRAUD, MAIL
FRAUD. VIOLENT CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY. HARBOR
HIRE MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS USURP HEALTH NECESSITIES AND
ACCESSORIES INC. WITHOUT BRIDGEWATER KNOWLEDGE OR CONSENT,
COMMITTED ACTS OF ILLEGAL MERGERS IN VIOLATION OF THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION. SUBSEQUENTLY
DISTRIBUTED THE “STOLEN USURPED BUSINESSES™ TO OBTAIN
FINANCIAL BENEFIT WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW. CONSPIRED WITH
U.S. DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. THE U.S. COURT
OF APPEALS FOR D.C. CIRCUIT AND THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT
“JUDGES™ ABUSED THE COURTS AND DEFRAUDED THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OUT OF MONEY AND/OR PROPERTY BY SUBMITTING FALSE CLAIMS FOR
APPROVAL VIA IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL OFFICERS IN VIOLATION OF 18
USC SECTION 912. AND A HOST OF OTHER ILLEGAL RACKETEERING
CRIMES FROM JAN.1. 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT(also SEE
SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED INTERVENTION BY RIGHT TO SEE
OTHER MULITPLEL HENIOUS CRIMINAL ACTS OR OMISSIONS)

Describe the relationship between the alleged injury and violation of the RICO statute.
ALL HAVE AN EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED AGREEMENT
“TRANSNATIONAL/INTERNATIONAL™ PUBLIC/PRIVATE CRIMINAL
PARTNERSHIP. BREACH OF INTERNATIONAL PEACE. WAR CRIMES,
CRIMES OF GENOCIDE, ETC. TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA, DEFRAUD THE U.S.A.AND/OR THE TWO
WITNESSES(SEE SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED INTERVENTION BY
RIGHT TO SEE OTHER CRIMINAL ACTS OR OMISSIONS)

List the damages sustained by reason of the violation of Section 1962, indicating the
amount for which each defendant allegedly is liable. (SEE SUPPLEMENTAL
CONSOLIDATED INTERVENTION BY RIGHT TO SEE OTHER CRIMINAL ACTS
OR OMISSIONS)

List all other federal causes of action, if any, and provide the relevant statute numbers.
(SEE SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED INTERVENTION BY RIGHT TO SEE
OTHER CRIMINAL ACTS OR OMISSIONS)
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List all pendent states claim, if any. NEGLIENCE. BREACH OF CONTRACT, LIBEL

Provide any additional information you feel would be helpful to the Court in assessing
your RICO claim. N/A THE =50 STATES™ EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR IS JUDGE/JURY/EXECUTOR

CLAIMANT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMEND THIS RICO CASE STATEMENT
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[ certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24th day of February 2025 in Plymouth, Michigan

COURT SEAL

[€of 19

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Lowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the

American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, onc or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in



AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”
CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, M1 48219

1-734-829-0050
THEFINALEXODUS777@GMAIL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”

U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




